\
N CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

»

Va

Notice of a public
Decision Session - Executive Leader (incorporating Finance &

Performance)

To: Councillor Gillies (Executive Member)

Date: Monday, 19 November 2018

Time: 4.30 pm

Venue: The King John Room (GO59) - West Offices
AGENDA

Notice to Members — Post Decision Calling In:

Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item* on
this agenda, notice must be given to Democratic Services by 4:00 pm
on Wednesday 21 November 2018.

*With the exception of matters that have been the subject of a
previous call in, require Full Council approval or are urgent which are
not subject to the call-in provisions. Any items that are called in will be
considered by the Customer and Corporate Services Scrutiny
Management Committee.

Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be
submitted to Democratic Services by 5:00pm on Thursday 15
November 2018.

1. Declarations of Interest
At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member is asked to
declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.




Minutes (Pages 1 -4)
To approve and sign the minutes of the Decision Sessions held on
16 July and 17 September 2018.

Public Participation

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have
registered to speak can do so. The deadline for registering is
5.00pm on Friday 16 November 2018. Members of the public
can speak on agenda items or matters within the Executive
Leader’s remit.

To register to speak please contact the Democracy Officer for the
meeting, on the details at the foot of the agenda.

Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings

Please note that, subject to available resources, this meeting will
be filmed and webcast, or recorded, including any registered
public speakers who have given their permission. The broadcast
can be viewed at http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts or, if
recorded, this will be uploaded onto the Council’s website
following the meeting.

Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting. Anyone
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting
should contact the Democracy Officer (contact details are at the
foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting.

The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all
those present. It can be viewed at

https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/11406/protocol for webc
asting filming and recording of council meetings 20160809

Release of Restrictive Covenant on the (Pages 5 - 16)
Tramways Working Men’s Club, 1 Mill St, York

This report sets out details of a proposal to release of a restrictive
covenant which applies to the site of the working mans’ club known as
the Tramways Club on Mill Street, York and which is identified on the
plan in Appendix A.


http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809

5. Urgent Business
Any other business which the Executive Member considers
urgent under the Local Government Act 1972.

Democracy Officer:

Name: Angela Bielby
Telephone: 01904 552599
Email: a.bielby@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following, please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMEAEMOESRHEE[ESS (cantonese)
g3 2 IR e SiEw (F¥ (TS IR | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Pollshy

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
J”dc led/ L U (2 >uLJoiuf =Tl (Urdu)
T (01904) 551550




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Decision Session - Executive Leader
(incorporating Finance & Performance)

Date 16 July 2018

Present Councillor Waller, Deputy Leader

Apologies Councillor Gillies, Executive Leader

1. Declarations of Interest

The Deputy Leader was invited to declare, at this point in the
meeting, any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests, or any prejudicial or disclosable interests, which he might
have in the business on the agenda. No additional interests were
declared.

2. Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the Decision Session held on 14 May
2018 be approved and signed by the Deputy Leader as a
correct record.

3. Public Participation

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the
session under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.

4, St. Christopher House, George Cayley Drive, Clifton Moor —
Application to Remove Restrictive Covenant

The Deputy Leader considered a report which set out details of an
application to lift the restrictive covenant on St Christopher House, an
office site at Clifton Moor, to allow a low cost residential development.

The application, made by Silverdale Ltd., met the requirements of the
adopted Asset Management Policy on the lifting of restrictive
covenants at Clifton Moor, attached at Annex A to the report. The
office building had been vacant for some time and a scheme had
been developed to create 6 one-bedroom apartments within the
existing structure, as shown on Annex C.

In response to questions, the officer present at the meeting confirmed
that:



Page 2

e The cost of removing the covenant had been calculated in
accordance with a standard procedure

e Details of the cycle and bin storage referred to in paragraph 7 of
the report could be provided to the Deputy Leader.

Resolved: That the application to remove the restrictive covenant on
St. Christopher House, George Cayley Drive, for a capital
sum of £21,180, be granted.

Reason: To enable the provision of apartments at reasonable cost
in an area of surplus accommodation.

Cllir A Waller,.Deputy Leader
[The meeting started at 3.00 pm and finished at 3.05 pm].



Page 3

City of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Decision Session - Executive Leader
(incorporating Finance & Performance)

Date 17 September 2018

Present Councillor Gillies

12. Declarations of Interest

The Executive Leader was invited to declare, at this point in the meeting,
any personal interests not included on the Register of Interests, or any
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests, which he might have in the
business on the agenda. No additional interests were declared.

13. Public Participation

It was reported that there had no registrations to speak at the meeting
under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.

14. Application for Community Right to Bid under the Localism
Act 2011 - The Garrison Church of St Wilfrid, Strensall, York

The Executive Leader considered a report that presented an application to
list The Garrison Church of St Wilfrid, Strensall, York, as an Asset of
Community Value (ACV).

It was:

Resolved: That the listing of The Garrison Church of St Wilfrid, Strensall,
York, as an Asset of Community Value (ACV) be approved.

Reasons:
I.  The application meets the required criteria.

i. To ensure the Council meets its legislative requirements
of the Localism Act 2011 and promotes community
access to community facilities.

Clir | Gillies, Executive Leader
[The meeting started at 3.00 pm and finished at 3.02 pm].



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda ltem 4

COUNCIL

v,

Decision Session — Executive Leader 19 November 2018
(incorporate Finance and Performance)

Report of the Corporate Director of Economy and Place

Tramways Club, Mill Street — Application to Release a Restrictive
Covenant

Summary

1.  This report sets out details of a proposal to release of a restrictive
covenant which applies to the site of the working mans’ club
known as the Tramways Club on Mill Street, York and which is
identified on the plan in Appendix A.

2. A Developer has agreed to purchase the site from the Club,
subject to the restrictive covenant being released. The developer
Is currently considering redeveloping the site for either a residential
sale or senior living/ care scheme, although this will be subject to
obtaining planning permission. A financial formula has been
agreed with the developer whereby the Council (as the party with
the benefit of/ right to enforce the restrictive covenant) will share in
any uplift in value the site realises on its completion after deducting
the new scheme’s development costs.

Recommendation

3.  The Executive Member is asked to agree to the request to release
the restrictive covenant on the site of the Tramways Club, Mill
Street to enable the site to be developed for either a residential for
sale scheme or for senior living/care accommodation, subject to
obtaining planning permission.

Reason: To enable the sale of the site of the Club to proceed as it
has no viable future, whilst providing an opportunity for the site to
be regenerated in line with the Castle Gateway vision and afford
the Council with a potential future capital receipt.



Page 6

Background

The site which the Tramways Club is situated upon was sold by
the Council on 15" May 1963. On sale, the Council imposed a
restrictive covenant prohibiting use of the property as anything
other than; a licensed premises and further expressly prohibiting
its use as a theatre; petrol station or bus station. The Council has
been approached by the sites’ current owners (the Tramways
Club) and the developer who request that the Council agree to
release the covenant so that the property can be redeveloped for
either a residential “for sale” scheme or a senior living/ care
scheme.

The Tramways Club currently has a membership of 370, down
from its heyday of 3,500. The Club has concluded that they need
to sell the site given the situation of having to meet ongoing
running costs against the backdrop of decreasing membership and
thus reduced income. Whilst the Club initially sought alternative,
smaller and cheaper premises, the membership decided to put the
site up for sale to prevent further financial losses and settle its
outstanding debts. The Club has provisionally agreed to sell the
property to the Developer.

The site sits within the Castle Gateway regeneration area. The
building on the site has suffered from under-investment due to the
decline in membership and detracts from the surrounding area,
particularly the adjacent churchyard that is thought to contain the
grave of Dick Turpin. The site is located on the corner of Mill
Street, a short distance from Piccadilly - a run down route in to the
city centre. The approved Castle Gateway masterplan proposes
significant investment to bring vibrancy and life to Piccadilly,
creating a new city living neighbourhood and promoting small
independent traders and new apartment buildings.

Mill Street is to become part of a new key radial cycle route across
the city, leading directly to the proposed pedestrian/cycle bridge
over the River Foss and a newly revealed view of the Castle area.
This will add a new prominence to the Tramways Club site, which
would only serve to highlight the neglected nature of the existing
building. Consequently, given there is no real prospect of a viable
future for the Tramways Club the redevelopment of the site for new
residential uses would help deliver the aims of the wider
regeneration of the Castle Gateway area.

2



10.

11.

Page 7

The Clubs’ year end is on 30th November, and the Club wish to
cease operation at that juncture. They hope to complete their sale
before their Membership year end on 30" November 2018 to avoid
financial complications. If the sale is not completed by that point
under Club & Institute Union (CIU) rules memberships will need to
be renewed and paid for. The Club has advised that following the
envisaged sale in November, sale monies less debts and reserves
will be distributed to the Members in time for Christmas. One of the
Club’s prime considerations is having their long standing members
benefitting from the funds in time for Christmas. In order to
proceed with the sale by that date, the developers wish to have
certainty from the Council (the Council are benefactor of the
covenant by virtue of the sale in 1963), that it would grant consent
to remove the covenant and thus enable the site to be redeveloped
subject to planning.

It is usual for a financial consideration to be paid in exchange for
agreeing to the release of a covenant as the proposed alternative
is often for a more valuable land use. In this particular
circumstance however, where a revised scheme is yet to be
finalised, a final development value cannot be calculated, and it is
unknown if a redevelopment scheme could realise added value
after allowing for development costs. A financial formula has
therefore been agreed with the Developer, whereby the Council
will share in any uplift in value the site realises on its completion
after deducting a new scheme’s development costs. This will
provide the necessary certainty to the Developer to proceed with
the purchase and enable the Club to sell the site, whilst setting out
a potential capital receipt for the Council. The basis of the formula
is set out in confidential Appendix 3.

The precedent of receiving a consideration in return for agreeing to
the release of restrictive covenants granted historically in favour of
the Council has been illustrated elsewhere in the city. Restrictive
covenants in favour of the council have been released for example
at Clifton Moor.

Options

If this proposal is not accepted then it is likely that the sale of the
Club will be delayed or falls through with continuing negative
financial implications to the Club.



12.

13.

14.

Page 8

It is also considered that the owner of the Site could potentially
challenge a refusal by the Council to agree to the release of the
covenant, by applying to the Lands Tribunal and argue that the
removal of the covenant is proportionate and reasonable. The
Lands Tribunal would, in that case, order the owner to pay
compensation to the Council but the amount of such compensation
might not be very high if the Tribunal considered that the covenant
had little monetary value.

Legal Services have previously indicated there is a reasonable
chance of such a challenge being successful, and the Tribunal
process can be costly and take a considerable length of time. As
such it is recommended by Property Services that the Council
agree to release the restrictive covenant allowing the
redevelopment of the site in line with the wider regeneration of the
area (subject to obtaining planning permission) and the Council
possibly benefiting from a potential future capital receipt.

Council Plan & Values

The proposed policy supports the Council policy of “A Prosperous
City for All”.

Implications

Financial — The removal of the covenant could potentially realise a
capital receipt, reflecting the uplift in value of the site after the
covenant has been lifted, after allowing for development costs.

Human Resources (HR) — None
Equalities, Crime and Disorder and IT — None

Legal — The refusal by the beneficiary of a restrictive covenant to
agree to the release of variation of the covenant can be overturned
by the Lands Tribunal (subject to payment of such compensation
to the beneficiary by the land owner as the Tribunal considers
appropriate) if the land owner can persuade the Tribunal that the
covenant is no longer appropriate or necessary. If the Council is
prepared to release the covenant over the site up-front without
receiving simultaneous payment at that point then legal
arrangements will need to be put in place to secure the payment to
the Council in due course of any monies that we become entitled
to when the proposed redevelopment of the site is completed.

4



Page 9

Property — Contained within the Report.
Other — None
Risk Management

15. There is a risk of legal challenge if the Council refuses to lift
restrictive covenants.

Contact Details

Author:

Nicholas Collins Chief Officer Responsible for the Report:
Head of Commercial & Neil Ferris

Operational Asset Corporate Director Economy and Place
Management

Ext: 2167

Andy Kerr Report Approved N 08.11.18
Commercial Project
Manager
Ext 4153

Specialist Implication Officer(s)

Implication Legal
Gerard Allen
Senior Solicitor — Property
Ext: 2004

Wards Affected: Guildhall Ward

For further information please contact the author of the report
Annexes

Appendix A Location Plan
Appendix B Photograph of Property

Confidential
Appendix C Financial Formula



This page is intentionally left blank



Rest Garden

Page 11
- P v ~ ~
12 © S th N ~
& < ) ou 3 < S¢
2ark & S <«
J N7
©
[
° &G
SN2 ,
X0 ist N A
O 9 v our 2
istl N
hited Hous v our
SlIo S.1m
?? S%o. %
> % Saxby N &
House ) q
N
0 ~
R P1d QHNL O
e n N
Bﬁildih St Edmund’s\House 4‘7 O(\
SWZS
o ~
5 - égCQh Car Park < s/
< Se >
- o Q
9 O o
5 L
fl’. %° \ve.
3 x
S
> % 3 ow{ g
o
—
3
o
>
[ws)
—
—
Car Park <
Hotel
o
[0

Q.
\_32 T
oM
e
v / z
-
TR -
Word Bdy =— E o=
—=r 1 ] <170
Job Title Drawn Checked Authorised
Property Services TRAMWAYS CLUB LOCATION PLAN PD NC
clTy oF CCSs Date Scale@A4
YORIK vestofiices 07 11 2018 1:1250
Station Rise
COUNCIL York YO1 6GA Issue Status:
Contact Drawing Number Revision
Tel No:
FAX No:
Emait TWA1



AutoCAD SHX Text
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
5 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
City Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Fishergate

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
7 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
63a

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
DIXON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
MARGARET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
ST DENYS'

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Hotham's

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
6 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
12.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
ANCROFT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
CHAPEL ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
PEEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Saxby

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Thistleton

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
65a

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Shannon House

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
13 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Piccadilly

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
7 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Covent House

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
St Edmund's House

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
PARAGON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Rest Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Trent House

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
18 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Castle Mills

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
8 to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
PICCADILLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Ryedale

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
MILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
Catholic Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
Strand

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Mayfair House

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
Leicester Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
LEAD MILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Turpin

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Calder House

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
GEORGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
St George's

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
1 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Oxtoby Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
Fishergate Bar

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
58 to 60

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
Stamford

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
14 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Building

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
United House

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
10.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Thistleton

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Trafalgar House

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
1 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
12


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

Appendix B — Photographs of the Tramways Club




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 17/09/2018 Decision Session - Executive Leader (incorporating Finance & Performance)
	Minutes


	4 Release of Restrictive Covenant on the Tramways Working Men’s Club, 1 Mill St, York
	Appendix A Location Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A4P ccs


	Appendix B
	Confidential Appendix C - Financial Formula


